

# Abdelrhman Badreldin

---

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | +966574340840 | +966556607920 | [abdelrhmanbder1992@gmail.com](mailto:abdelrhmanbder1992@gmail.com)

SCE membership No. 1041502

## Summary

Civil Engineer – with 9+ years of experience across the management and the civil and structural Engineering field. Responsible for leading engineering operations and strategic planning, ensuring projects meet industry standards and client specifications. Adept at integrating advanced structural design techniques and sustainable practices to drive innovation and operational efficiency. Seeking to work in an environment that is conducive to my intellectual, professional, and personal growth, where I can contribute significantly to the growth of the team/organization with strong experience and expertise leading to success.

## Experience

### **ZONE MANAGER | ALBWAKER CONTRACTING COMPANY | MAY 2024 – PRESENT**

- Working as a civil engineer manage construction activities for three zones at hub 8 project in king Salman garden, Riyadh.
- The project is garage and five floor in space of forty five thousand cubic meters .
- Manage subcontractors starting from hiring them, supervising their work, checking quantities submitted for invoicing & arranging with finance to issue payments.
- Ensured work is done according to safety ,quality standards and project specifications.
- Submitted required documents to the project consultant such as FIRs, MIRs, Material Submittals, etc.

### **SITE ENGINEER | GARDEN CITY ENGINEERING CONSULTANCY (SUDAN) | MARCH 2022 – APRIL 2023**

- Worked as a civil site engineer, supervising construction works at the Investment Tower Project in Sinnar.
- Supervised earthworks from excavation and backfilling checking the materials used, soil compaction stages and testing, piling and pile cap works up to raft foundation and all the following activities for the repetitive floors.
- Inspected different construction works on the project (piles, columns, slabs, etc.).

### **SITE ENGINEER | ALJUDY CONTRACTING (SUDAN) | AUGUST 2018 – FEBRUARY 2022**

- Worked as a civil site engineer in Wad Madani Medical College Project, managing numerous labor teams on different construction activities.
- Works mainly consisted of 3-storey steel structures, starting from concrete foundations with anchor bolts, through base plates installation, steel columns erection, installation of girders and slabs.
- Managed the work teams for the construction of the college administrative buildings, the buildings consisted of 2-story concrete structures.

## **SITE ENGINEER | DURAR TAMAM CONTRACTING EST (RIYADH) | NOVEMBER 2016 – AUGUST 2018**

- Worked as a civil site engineer of several projects in Riyadh.
- The projects consisted on schools, villa's & four story residential building.
- Our scope of work included the construction and finishing of seven villas , three schools and 2 four story buildings . Starting from combined concrete foundations , raft , short columns, ground tie beams, slabs on grade and the columns and slabs for the villas and Residential buildings .
- Supervised laborers and submitted the works for inspection by the consultant.
- Supervised concrete castings on site, conducting fresh concrete tests (slump test, temperature, etc.) and sampling.

## **Education**

**B.S. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING | 2016 | SINNAR UNIVERSITY, SUDAN**

## **Skills & Abilities**

- Risk Analysis.
- Autodesk AutoCAD.
- Quantity Survey.
- Plan Swift.
- ICDL (International Computer Driving License).
- IOSH.

## **Languages**

- Arabic; mother tongue.
- English; professional level.